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City of Detroit

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Vernon C. Allen
Deputy City Clerk

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

To:

July 17, 2002

The Department or Commission Listed Below

From: Jackie L. Currie

Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and
recommendation to the City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your
report in duplicate within four (4) weeks.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENTS- CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION

577 Chadd Fox, to vacate alley in the area of Trumbull, Lincoln

606

and Elijah McCay.

Rev. Layce D. Lester, for conversion of alley to easement in
the area of Troy Place and Bryson.

PLEASE EXPEDITE
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- June 25, 2002

Hcnorable City Council

. 2 'Woodward Ave. -

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center
Detroit, MI 48226

RX: Request to Vacate Alley

Dicar Hoﬁbrable City Council,

Please accept this request 1o vacate the alley located between Trumbull St. and Lincoln
Sr. that runs north from Elijah McCoy Street towards the railroad tracks.

I am the owner of property located on both sides of this alley. The alley is currently
feuced off and has not been used publicly for over 50 years. I am in the process of
¢lsaning up and renovating the property on both sides of the alley for reuse. I would like
1o officially vacate this alley.

Your help is greatly appreciated. Please contact me regarding this request.

Sincerely,

Chosd 478
Chadd Fox
340 W. Drayton
Ferndale, MI 48220

248 521 3210
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